MINUTES

TCC WORKING GROUP MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 25, 2025
WILLIAM L. PULLEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING MEETING ROOM
ONLINE NON-INTERACTIVE ON TOWN HALL STREAMS
6:30 p.m.

Present: Todd Souza (Town Manager), Wayne Kirkpatrick, Abraham Knight, Steve Migliorini,
John Mountainland, Dan DeBord (MCOG), and Tuck O’Brien (MRLBA)

1. Meeting called to order: at 6:30 p.m. by Steve Migliorini
2. Public Comment: None.
3. Discussion with Maine Redevelopment Land Bank Authority:

Dan introduced Tuck O’Brien, Executive Director of the Maine Redevelopment Land
Bank Authority (MRLBA).

Tuck said they have some elements of a public body and some independence like a
private entity. MRLBA is not technically a nonprofit, not actually a corporation, and not
part of state government. They are a creature of statute with an independent board. They
receive funding from tipping fees on construction demolition, $3/ton, both created and
imported in the state. They were created in 2022. He was brought on a little over a year
ago. They officially launched in October. They are on their way to having a staff of three.

He said they focus on four main areas. They do what a traditional land bank does, which
28 states have. As opposed to land trusts which take land and preserve it to conserve it,
land banks generally take land, stabilize it, and it can be reused — a land recycling or a
land redevelopment entity. He calls it “a job retraining program for property.” They look
at property that used to do work for the people of Maine and Maine communities that’s
stopped working, such as a school, mill, or church. They get involved when a private
party can’t get the property going again. Their clients are Maine’s municipalities.

He described their toolbox which includes taking ownership, private partnerships, putting
money into projects, etc. He talked about themes in Maine towns, including funding gaps
between what it costs to do the thing everyone wants to see and the thing everyone wants
to see whether that’s construction costs, structural issues, environmental issues, etc. They
also assist in building community consensus or some sort of community support to drive
the redevelopment.

Steve said the committee was formed by the select board two-and-a-half years ago and
recapped its efforts and experiences to date. He noted the buildings were approved for
historic tax credits. He talked about the warrant article and the vision for senior housing.



TCC Working Group Meeting Minutes — June 25, 2025

Group discussion followed on all the legwork re: the TCC. Tuck confirmed there is very
strong support to see the building reused, as long as the town doesn’t have to pay for it
Steve added. Wayne brought up the needs of the brick building vs. the plans for the
yellow building. Todd said they yellow building could be a vehicle to help support the
vision of reinventing the brick building. John said the developer is going to have to end
up with both buildings. Abraham mentioned financing including grants, loans, and the
TIF program.

Tuck said a developer might want to bifurcate the buildings and asked what they could
actually do in the brick building that would make it financially worthwhile. Steve said it’s
not really been looked at. Todd asked how we gain consensus with all the facts.
Discussion followed.

Tuck said they are working on a toolkit re: schools for Maine communities and how to
de-risk projects. Tax credits are important. Re: environmental issues, he said the most
common school contaminants are lead and asbestos. With the money they have you could
do an assessment of categorizing at risk, which then makes the project eligible for phase
two which is money for remediation which de-risks the project. If it’s owned by an
eligible entity, which it would be, you can get that money as a grant as opposed to a loan.
The easy ones are always historic tax credits, low income tax credits, rural development
money, etc. You stack those until you get something that works.

Dan spoke about congressionally directed spending on community centers. Tuck said co-
working is very popular right now as well as art centers, especially artists’ live/work. He
raised the question of generating revenue and mentioned housing, some commercial, and
community centers which are generally revenue-making with revenue-generating
activities. He noted Union is really interesting as we have a nice, viable, functional,
strong place as the center of town — it’s got stuff and is proximate to this project. There is
potential to attract people to it because there’s stuff around it.

Todd noted some coastal organizations’ buildings getting outpriced. Tuck said we are
close enough to where tourists and artists want to be. He said the group has done a lot of
the work, has an approved plan to move forward on, and just needs to find someone to
execute on it and figure out, if they can’t, what (his group) can do. He also said
functionally there aren’t that many developers in the state.

Tuck also asked what else is there — if you were to not have a community component,
what would be the demand for high end something or other? What else is out there in the
marketplace that could supplement what you actually want to see? Does that exist? Is
there a use case for a market rate project?

Todd talked about the group’s charge — is the task in front of us still viable? Anything

beyond that would have to be a recharge, which it could be, and getting a new community
consensus.

Page 2 of 3



TCC Working Group Meeting Minutes — June 25, 2025

Tuck said he was blue-skying, considering what else to consider to make the project
pencil out better. Is there potentially other land around the property that could be
subdivided and sold off for other kinds of development, like for housing? Todd said not a
lot. Dan said the zoning is super favorable. Todd mentioned fitting Union’s character.

Discussion followed. Tuck brought up updating the building and potential uses, and
would it be worthwhile for them (land bank) to pay another engineering firm to do a due
diligence analysis on it. Consensus was we want one done. The former was done in 2018.

Todd brought up the condition of the building. Tuck said they have the ability to grant
$25,000 in like two days for building stabilization work, so don’t hesitate to ask if there’s
anything that needs to be done from a property management standpoint — easy to do, no
paperwork, no grant application.

Todd asked what the timeline would look like. Tuck said first is look at where we are vs.
where we were, then market feasibility. The rest of the work becomes identifying what is
needed to get a developer to come back: we reissue the RFP, making it juicier by fixing
some stuff. He thinks the first step is finding someone to put together an updated
document set that says where things are, what are the specific issues, etc.

Discussion followed, including recapping the path thus far, and wanting to understand
why it didn’t work with Developers Collaborative (DC). Discussion followed. Tuck said
he will have a conversation with DC, and think about hiring an engineering firm to go
through the materials and write an updated due diligence report on where things stand.
He suggested the group talk internally, and also see what Matt thinks could be done with
this project. Proceeding with repairs and speaking with a realtor were briefly discussed.
Tuck noted nostalgia is powerful. He closed by saying he already texted the engineer and
will get information from DC.

4. Adjourn: at 7:40 p.m. by Wayne Kirkpatrick
Respectfully submitted,

Sherry Abaldo
Secretary

Page 3 of 3



